NEW MEXICGO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
* AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

koo osesnessd

120 East Chaco
May 29, 1957

Magnolia Petroleum Company
Bax 2406 ,
Hobbs, Hew Mexico

Att: Mr. W Ce Doughel‘ty
District Superintendent

Re: lagnolia Petroleum Co. #,
Jicarilla "D, Section 23
26N-3W, Rio Apriba County

Gentlemens

You are hereby granted tentative approval for the dual completion
of the subject well as a gas-gas dual in the Pictured Cliffs and
Yesaverde Formaticns,

It is understood that the well will be equipped as set out in your

application. Upon completion, application for final approval
should be made to Mr. Ae Ls Porter in Santa Fe.

Yours very truly

A, R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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ccs Mre. Ae Lo Porter
0CC, Santa Fe, Nella -
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A SOCONY MOBIL COMPANY

P.O. BOX 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico
May 24, 1957

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnold

Re: Jicarilla "D" #4
Section 23, T-26N, R-3W
Blanco Fisld
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We propose to drill the subject well to a projected depth of 6300¢,

It is further proposed to dually complete this well in the Pictured
Cliffs and Mesa Verde Zones.

We further propose to set 10-3/4" surface casing, 7-5/8" intermediate
string at approximately 4100', and set a 5-1/2" liner on bottom. We
will perforate in the Pictured Cliffs Zone and in the Mesa Verde Zone,
and attempt a dual gas completion. Dual tubing strings will be run.

The subject well is located 990' FSL and 990' FWL of Section 23 ’
T-26 N, R-3W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Yours very truly,

W. C. DougheFty
District Superintendent
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